
 
                                           Commonly Asked Questions/Answers  
 

1.  Is the car in working condition? 
At the time the vehicle was seized, it was in working condition.  It has been in 
storage since November 2013.  
 

2. Will I have to pay a buyer’s premium to bid? 
NO.  You NEVER have to pay a buyer’s premium at an IRS Auction. 

 
3. Will I have to pay sale tax at the time of the sale?   

No, you will pay sales tax in the town or city where you reside. 
 

4. Will I get a title to the car? 
You will get a Form 2435, Certificate of Sale of Seized Property that will allow you to 
get the car titled in your state.  We conduct sales all over the country and the 
Certificate of Sale is used in lieu of an actual title. 

 
5. Can I BUY the car PRIOR to the sale? 

NO. 
 

6. Can I view the car PRIOR to the sale date? 
You may view the car on the day of sale only.  Please do NOT contact Wood County 
School Bus Garage as they do NOT have any information. 

 
7. What are the terms of payment? 

Full payment is required within one hour of the acceptance of the highest bid.  If you 
are the successful bidder, we will allow you to go to your bank, credit union, etc. and 
get a certified check made payable to the United States Treasury.  You may also 
bring cash.   

 
8. What does the minimum bid mean?  This is the least amount, $6,600.00, that we will 

take for car. 
 

9. Are there any other encumbrances against the car? 
To our knowledge, there are NO known encumbrances.  

 
10.  Did the previous owner smoke in the vehicle? 

I do not know the answer to this question. 
 

11.  Were pets allowed in the vehicle? 
I do not know the answer to this question, 

  
12.  How long can the vehicle be kept at the Wood County Garage after the sale?  

There are no provisions for keeping the car at the garage; however, arrangements  
can be made with the local towing company to move/store the car at their site for a 
fee to be paid by the successful bidder. 
 
 
Due to the anticipated high volume of phone calls, I may not be able to return all 
phone calls.  You may also e-mail me at Roberta.Colee@irs.gov 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 


